

Snell & Wilmer



Parker A. Allred

Associate | Salt Lake City

Tel. 801.257.1964

pallred@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Parker Allred is a member of the firm's Commercial Litigation Group. His practice spans a variety of areas including contract disputes, real property issues, medical and legal malpractice actions, employment issues, and general business litigation in federal and state courts.

Prior to joining Snell & Wilmer, Parker also gained significant experience in representing companies in corporate and transactional matters, including business formation, corporate governance, mergers and acquisitions, and general compliance matters.

Education

- University of Utah, S.J. Quinney College of Law (J.D., 2011)
 - Board Member, Executive Text Editor, Utah Law Review
 - Leary Scholar
 - Utah Civil Rights and Liberties Award Recipient
- Bowdoin College (B.A., Government and Legal Studies, 2006)

Languages

- Portuguese

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "Cybersecurity: A Mid-Year Update," Co-Presenter, Association of Corporate Counsel Mountain West Chapter Lunch and Learn (May 5, 2016)
- "[Utah's Personal Information Protection and Data Breach Laws](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer's Into the Breach...Data Privacy and Protection Blog (March 16, 2016)
- "Cyber Security: Issues and Trends 2015 Update," Co-Presenter, Association of Corporate Counsel Mountain West Chapter Ethics at the End CLE (November 5, 2015)
- "From the BCS to the BS: Why 'Championship' Must Be Removed from the Bowl Championship Series," Author, Utah Law Review, 193 (2010)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- Utah's Legal Elite: Up and Coming, Utah Business Magazine (2017-2019)

- Mountain States Super Lawyers®, Rising Stars Edition, Business Litigation (2016-2019)

Community Involvement

- American Heart Association Utah Division, Board of Directors
- Ute Conference Football League (Olympus), Volunteer Youth Assistant Football Coach
- Primary Children's Medical Center, Volunteer

Other Professional Experience

- Mitchell & Barlow, Attorney (2011-2013)
- Eisenberg & Gilchrist, Law Clerk (2010-2011)
- Utah Office of the Attorney General, Law Clerk (2009-2010)

Bar Admissions

- Utah

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Utah
- United States District Court, District of Utah